
MEMORANDUM 
 
DATE:  February 11, 2015 
 
TO:  Honorable Mayor and City Commission 
 
VIA:  Kenneth Fields, City Manager 
 
FROM: Jennifer Nanek, Assistant to the City Manager/Deputy City Clerk 
 
RE:  Jewel of the Ridge Jazz Festival April 11, 2015 
 
SYNOPSIS: This Special Event Application is for the Jewel of the Ridge Jazz Festival hosted 

by the Lake Wales Arts Council and the PSC Arts Center on April 11, 2015 in 
Lake Wailes Park. 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
It is recommended that the City Commission take the following actions: 
 

1. Approve the special event permit application for the Jewel of the Ridge Jazz Festival 
to take place on Saturday April 11, from 3pm -9pm with set up to begin at 8:00am  

2. Approve alcohol sales within a designated area on the map.  
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The Lake Wales Arts Council in cooperation with the PSC Arts Center has applied for a special 
event permit to hold a jazz festival on April 11, 2015.  The set-up will begin at 8:00am and the 
event will take place from 3:00pm – 9:00pm.  
 
The sponsors request permission to establish a designated area to serve and consume alcohol. 
 
The Lake Wales Arts Council and the PSC Arts Center will utilize services of off-duty officers 
from the Lake Wales Police Department during the entire event. This will be paid by the 
sponsors.  
 
OTHER OPTIONS 
 
Do not approve the special event application. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
As this was unbudgeted the sponsors will cover 100% of the costs for Police and Public 
Services for the event. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
Special Event Application  
Site Map 
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